
ADDENDUM I 
 

DATE:  February 2, 2023 
 

FOR 
 

RFP #23096 
 

EMPLOYEE RECRUITMENT SUPPORT 
 

DATED:  January 25, 2023 
 

TO 
 

THE CURATORS OF THE UNIVERSITY OF MISSOURI ON BEHALF OF MU HEALTH CARE 
 
The above-entitled specifications are modified as follows and except as set forth 
herein remain unchanged and in full force and effect: 
 
The following are questions received and the respective answers to the questions: 
 

1. Is this a re-compete RFP?  If yes, could you please share the name of Current 
Suppliers (who are currently providing services to Agency)? 
Answer:  No, this is a new initiative.  No previous RFP/contract has been done.  

2. Could you please share current Supplier’s pricing and Proposals? 
Answer:  This is a new initiative.  No previous RFP/contract has been done. 

3. When was the existing contract started, and what is the annual monetary spend 
value of the current contract since inception? 
Answer:  This is a new initiative.  No previous RFP/contract has been done. 

4. What will be the estimated annual budget for this project?   
Answer:  Unknown at this time.  Pricing submitted for this RFP will help  

 determine the budget.   
5. How many vendors agency is planning to select? 

Answer: MUHC intends on awarding the RFP to one supplier.   
6. Is this a new initiative?  If not, please provide the names of the current vendor(s) 

providing the services.     
Answer:  Yes, this is a new initiative.  

7. Can you please let us know the previous spending of this contract.   
Answer:  This is a new initiative. 

8. Please confirm if we can get the proposals or pricing of the incumbent(s).   
Answer: This is a new initiative.  

9. Are there any pain points or issues with the current vendor(s)? 
Answer:  This is a new initiative. 

10. Please confirm the anticipated number of awards.   



Answer:  MUHC intends on awarding the RFP to one supplier.   
11. Can you confirm the positions?   

Answer: Primarily positions where travelers are currently utilized. 
 

 
The due date for responses remains as Wednesday, February 15, 2023, at 2:00 p.m. CST. 
 
 
 
 
Kristen Meade 
Director of UM Procurement/CPO  
University of Missouri Procurement 


	DATED:  January 25, 2023

